

# VERONA SHADE TREE COMMISSION

## MINUTES

November 13, 2018

**MEETING STARTED:** 4:30 pm adjourned at 5:30 pm

**MEMBERS PRESENT:** Dickison, Coppa, Prout,  
Alternates: Dubowsky

### **PUBLIC PRESENT:**

**MINUTES** – September Minutes Approved – Prout - Coppa

**BUDGET** – \$99,420 has been spent to date.

**CORRESPONDENCE** – Was discussed.

### **TREE WORK**

**REPAIRS & PRUNING** – Caputo is continuing to work on list of needed pruning and removals. Since we have used the available funds we will putting off tree work until next year and the new budget.

**ANNUAL TREE CARE** – NR

**REMOVALS** – same as pruning

**PLANTING** – A new list has been started

**DPW** – will be doing as per request.

**MEMBERS LIST** –39 Ann St. on Cypress - trim and 53 Cypress - Trim.

### **PARKS & PUBLIC AREAS:**

#### **OLD & NEW BUSINESS:**

**Street Tree Inventory** – We are still awaiting the “Packet” from the State that contains the procedures. An email has been sent to the Forestry Service asking when we can expect our “Packet” no answer to date. Rich Wolowicz has begun the inventory in the Morningside section but has stop due to the fact that we haven’t heard back from the state.

**Forestry Management Plan** –Plans are to submit it later in the year, November/December.

**Shade Tree Ordinance/Code Update** –

**NEXT MEETING DATE:** Tuesday December 10, 2018 – 7 PM